





EAA Chapter 766

July 2022

July Meeting

EAA Chapter 766 members and visitors are encouraged to attend the **July 18** meeting. "Hanger Talk" with food will begin at **6:00 PM.** A volunteer member will bring the main dish. Other members are asked to bring a dish to pass. The meeting will begin at 7:00 **PM**. An interesting program will follow the meeting.

In this Newsletter

Information	1
Chapter 766 Meeting Minutes	2,3
Chapter 766 Meetings/Photos	4
EAA Chapter 766 Information	5
Chapter 766 & AHC Events	6
New Chapter Member	7
EAA Information	8
FAA Safety Education	9
Movies at AHC	10
Submissions / Future Meetings	11

Sheboygan County Memorial Airport - KSBM

Elevation - 755.2 ft. CTAF/UNICOM - 122.7 Pattern Attitude - 1555.2 ft. Wind Indicator - Yes

Runway 4 / 22 (037 / 217 Magnetic) Dimensions - 6800 x 100 ft. Surface - Grooved Concrete Traffic Pattern - Left



(920) 467-6151 After hours (920) 207-9126

Runway 13 / 31 (132 / 312 Magnetic) Dimensions - 5002 x 75 ft. Surface - Asphalt Traffic Pattern - Left



Airplane Maintenance Mike and Troy (920) 467-8611



Please "like" EAA Chapter 766 Sheboygan Falls WI

EAA Chapter 766

Meeting Minutes - In-Person / Online Membership Meeting Monday 06/20/2022

Opening

The June membership meeting of EAA Chapter 766 was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Monday 06/20/2022.

Present – 15 participants (in-person only)
Approval of Agenda - Approved by Majority
Approval of Minutes – April 2022 minutes were approved by the Board.

Officers Reports

President – Mike Jones- No report. Not in attendance.

Vice-President – No report. Not in attendance.

Treasurer – James Fintelmann – Reported financial status.

Secretary – Kyle Hokel - No report. Confirmed previous meeting notes distributed through newsletter.

Membership – Luiz Cordeiro - Distributed current membership roster with 46 current members, and introduces new member Brian Lerwick who transferred from Dodge County.

Activities – Dave Rudd - Guest speaker Neil Hanson of Air America -Laotion War Experiences - AHC – 3:00 p.m. Saturday, 6-25-22. Also notes he has 3 spare camping sites reserved for Chapter camping at OSH during Airventure 2022. See Dave if interested.

Program – POSITION OPEN

Currently looking for a volunteer. Chris Roenitz will continue to help with this. Chris announces that our guest speaker tonight – Mike Larson -Glider pilot

Newsletter/ Web – Bruce Becker

Confirms Newsletter distribution and solicits any aviation related topics that might be of interest to be forwarded for inclusion.

Young Eagles – Bridgett Neu – No report – Not in attendance.

SBM Activities – Matt Grenoble – No report – Not in attendance.

AHC Liaison – Tony Kolar – No report- Not in attendance.

Old Business / Open Issues

Wings & Wheels 2022:

Canceled

New Business

Alternative events to W&W requiring far fewer volunteers will be pursued.

- EAA 766 could conduct the Brat Fry during the T-28 clinic.
- Provide food service for the July 4th NASCAR event. We need volunteers to lead and execute the Brat fry for incoming pilots and families for Sunday July 3rd. Six volunteers minimum are needed. Also, Glenn Valenstein noted that Burrows Aviation reached out to EAA to ask for 2-4 volunteers to help with passenger and luggage transport for pilots and families arriving to SBM.
- Brief discussion of AHC's proposed guest entrance fees and membership fees to AHC to help offset costs of keeping the building open. Our museum contains many noteworthy articles and we believe now is the time to ask a small fee to view and enjoy the AHC. Details remain to be worked through, Contact Glenn Valenstein with questions.

Guest Speaker - **Mike Larson -** Mike shared various stories of his life from his earliest interest and involvement in flying and soaring, and family history of flying. He noted specifically that Glider Pilots require NO FAA Medical certification. The pilot can assess his / her own fitness to fly. We thank Mike for taking time to capture and summarize his experiences and sharing them with the chapter.

Agenda for Next Meeting- TBD

Adjournment

Meeting concluded at 8:10 p.m.

Minutes submitted by: Kyle Hokel.

_____Page 3

EAA Chapter 766 Newsletter

www.766.eaachapter.org

EAA Chapter Membership Meetings

On **May 16**, eighteen members enjoyed a presentation by Paul Walter. He shared vivid stories of his life from earliest years to present with his interest in becoming a pilot, Airshow involvement, and owning various interesting aircraft. Many of us have seen his beautiful T-28 Trojan parked in front of the AHC over the years as part of the annual pre -EAA Airventure, T-28 Clinic and other events. The following photos were submitted by Ron Kamprath.



On **June 20**, eighteen members attended a presentation of "Soaring a Glider" by glider pilot Mike Larson. He shared various stories of his life from his earliest interest and involvement in flying and soaring, and family history of flying. He noted specifically that Glider Pilots require NO FAA Medical certification. The pilot can assess his / her own fitness to fly. The following photo was submitted by Chris Roenitz.



EAA Chapter 766 would like to thank both Paul and Mike for their presentations. EAA Chapter 766 would also like to thank Ron and Chris for submitting photos.

EAA Chapter 766 Membership Meetings

Hybrid meetings (both in-person and virtual) will be held the 3rd Monday of each month. Contact President Michael Jones for more information at <u>mjones@jonesys-place.com</u> "Hanger Talk" with food at 6:00 PM and meeting at 7:00 PM. An interesting program will follow the meeting.

EAA Chapter 766 Officers & Board of Directors

President – Michael Jones Secretary – Kyle Hokel Activities – Dave Rudd Young Eagles - Bridgett Cordett Newsletter/Web - Bruce Becker Vice-President – Dan Dominguez Treasurer – Jim Fintelmann Membership – Luiz Cordeiro Programs – Chris Roenitz – Interim AHC Representative – Tony Kolar

EAA Chapter 766 Membership

EAA Chapter 766 currently has 44 members. Our Chapter is proud to have Luiz Cordeiro as Membership Director. Luiz can be contacted at lcordeiro@att.net or 920-457-4590

Interested in Joining EAA Chapter 766?

If you know of someone who is interested in joining, please contact our Membership Director, Luiz Cordeiro at Icordeiro@att.net or 920-457-4590. Please click <u>HERE</u> for the application form on the membership page of the Chapter 766 website to join EAA Chapter 766.

EAA Chapter 766 and AHCW 2022 News & Notes

- **EAA Chapter 766 Membership Meeting** (3rd Monday of each month) Contact Michael Jones for Info - <u>mjones@jonesys-place.com</u> "Hanger Talk" with food at 6:00 PM. Meeting begins at 7:00 PM. An interesting program will follow the meeting
- **IMC Club Safety Meeting** (1st Monday of each month) Tony Kolar, CFII and Dave Rudd, IMC Club Coordinator The meetings will begin at 6 PM and will be held in the Aviation Heritage Center Hangar to allow for social distancing.

FAA Safety Seminar at the AHC

Tony Kolar and Dan Dominguez will be presenting a FAA Safety Seminar "Engine Failure Startle Effect". The seminar is scheduled for August 15, 2022 and will start at 7 PM CDT sharp in the AHCW hangar area to allow for people to spread out. This seminar will be listed on the <u>faasafety.gov</u> website.

Refreshments will not be available during the seminar. However, lunch for EAA Chapter 766 members will begin at 5:30 pm and continue up to the time of the seminar.

There will be Wings Credits available for the event.

Any questions should be directed to Tony Kolar at 920-698-6142

Saturday Morning Hanger Talk with Coffee at the AHC

EAA Chapter 766 has "Hanger Talk" with coffee and sweets every Saturday morning from 9 a.m. to 11 a.m. at the Aviation Heritage Center. Whether you fly-in or drive, everyone is welcome.

New EAA Chapter 766 Member

Please welcome Brian Lerwick to EAA Chapter 766. The following was submitted by Brian so members may know his history and background in aviation.

I moved to the area from Beaver Dam a year and a half ago after starting a new job at American Orthodontics in Sheboygan. I am an instrument rated pilot and part owner of a Cherokee 235 Charger which is based at Dodge County Airport. I decided to get my pilots license while in college after taking a flight with a co-worker on a summer job (long before Eagle Flights were a thing!) I delayed getting started until after I had finished college but after starting to build an ultralight, I thought it would be a good idea to learn how to fly before attempting to fly the ultralight.

I have been an active EAA member since 1998 and have over 50 Young Eagle flights in the logbook. I was active in Civil Air Patrol for about 10 years and flew numerous Cadet Orientation flights.

Most of my flight time over the past 12 years has come from Angel Flights which gives a reason to fly, the opportunity to go places I wouldn't have a reason to go otherwise (like Midway) and at the same time provide very beneficial service to people in need.

I have been involved in the Dodge County Flyers EAA 897 chapter which was a great opportunity to stay connected with the local aviation community and look forward to reconnecting here in the Sheboygan area with Chapter 766.



Thank you, Brian and welcome to EAA chapter 766.



Events at EAA

The EAA Aviation Museum and grounds is home to many special events and programs throughout the year. They bring us together and bring life to our historic collections and exhibits. Here are the events coming up in the next few months. Click <u>HERE</u> for additional information.

Become a Member of EAA

No matter what aviation means to you, this is your year-round home for aviation! Please click <u>Here</u> to sign up.

Videos, Webinars and Speaker Series

Click <u>HERE</u> to view EAA videos. The EAA Speaker Series Information can be viewed <u>HERE</u> The EAA Webinars can be viewed <u>HERE</u>

SportAviation

Click <u>HERE</u> for EAA SportAviation - the digital monthly magazine (username and EAA number is required)

AirVenture Oshkosh 2022 Daily Air Show Schedule Set

AirVenture's daily air shows feature a wide variety of performances from the world of flight — precision aerobatics, military big iron, rare and unique flying examples, and history coming alive. The daily schedule is subject to change at any time without notice.

Daily air shows are presented by Daher and Pratt & Whitney. The Wednesday night air show and fireworks are presented by Covington Aircraft. The Saturday night air show and fireworks are presented by WACO Aircraft Corporation. Click <u>Here</u> for details.

FAA Safety Team | Safer Skies Through Education

FAA Safety Seminar at the AHC

Tony Kolar and Dan Dominguez will be presenting a FAA Safety Seminar "Engine Failure Startle Effect". The seminar is scheduled for August 15, 2022 and will start at 7 PM CDT sharp in the AHCW hangar area to allow for people to spread out. This seminar will be listed on the <u>faasafety.gov</u> website.

Refreshments will not be available during the seminar. However, lunch for EAA Chapter 766 members will begin at 5:30 pm and continue up to the time of the seminar.

There will be Wings Credits available for the event.

Any questions should be directed to Tony Kolar at 920-698-6142

Aftermarket Safety Equipment

The installation and use of aftermarket safety equipment like shoulder harnesses, engine monitoring equipment, enhanced and synthetic vision systems, carbon monoxide (CO) detectors, and angle of attack indicators, can significantly reduce the likelihood or severity of some general aviation (GA) accidents. Read the entire article <u>Here</u>

Aviation History Through Film at the AHC

An Educational and Enlightening Journey led by instructor, Dan Miller Second Friday of each month Doors open at 6:30pm Classes begin at 7pm Cost: \$2 per night or \$20/annually, payable at first session

January 14th- Memphis Belle: The true story about the infamous B-17 "Memphis Belle" and her crew completing their tour of duty. Chris Henry, Museum Programs Coordinator at EAA, introduced the film.

February 11th - Air America: A film about a secret airline, under the CIA, that smuggles contraband.

March 11th- Only Angels Have Wings: A man who runs a very small airline faces a flight with the roughest weather conditions he's ever seen.

April 8th- The Flight of the Phoenix: The crew of a cargo plane crash in the desert and they must build a new plane out of the wreckage to escape the desert.

May 13th- The Astronaut Farmer: A farmer fullfill's his lifelong dream of being an astronaut and builds a homemade rocket in his barn.

June 10th- Lancaster Skies: A Spitfire pilot overcomes his past and escorts a Landcaster over Berlin.

July 8th- Bat 21: A pilot is shot down during the Vietnam War and with little communication, he waits for rescue and witnesses the horror reality of war.

August 12th- Flight of the Intruder: Two A-6 Intruder pilots, during the Vietnam War, are frustrated with their attack tactics and take it into their own hands.

September 9th- Breaking Through the Clouds: A film about the women air racers during the 1930's.

October 14th- October Sky: A boy and his friends have a dream to build model rockets, but his alcoholic father wants him to work in the coal mines. November 11th- The Red Baron: A 2008 film about the Red Baron, Manfred von Richthofen.

December 9th- Air Force: After the attack on Pearl Harbor, the crew of a B-17 is assigned to the Philippines and endure constant attacks.

Aviation Heritage Center of Wisconsin website

Newsletter Submissions

This is YOUR newsletter. Let us hear from you!

We need **YOUR** input. Send us news or original articles by email to: joepilot766@gmail.com Use the subject: "EAA 766 Newsletter Input". Acceptable format for photos is JPEG, TIF, GIF and PNG. Acceptable text is WORD, EXCEL and Pages. Don't waste time formatting for nice layout. Editor reserves the right to adjust photo resolution, edit text or adjust layout to meet newsletter format requirements.

Deadline for submission is the 20th of month prior to publish month. Please note: Hard copy/printed pages cannot be used.

Future Membership Meetings

August 15, 2022 "Hanger Talk" with food at 6 PM and meeting at 7 PM September 19, 2022 "Hanger Talk" with food at 6 PM and meeting at 7 PM An interesting program will follow the meetings

Disclaimer

Be aware that as always, in past, present and future, any communications issued by Experimental Aircraft Association, Chapter 766, regardless of format, and/or media used, includes, but is not limited to, this newsletter and audio/visual recordings, is presented only in the context of a clearing-house of ideas, opinion, and personal experience accounts. Anyone using ideas, opinions, information, etc., does so at their own risk. Therefore, no liability is expressed or implied by the Experimental Aircraft Association, Chapter 766, or any of its members. Any event announced and/or listed herein, except as noted, is done as a matter of information and does not constitute approval, sponsorship, control, or endorsement of said event.

Members of Chapter 766 of the Experimental Aircraft Association publish this newsletter for the use, education and enjoyment of the members and others to whom it is provided. No claim is made for technical accuracy of material presented. Editorial content is the opinion of the contributor and does not reflect the position of Chapter 766 or the Experimental Aircraft Association.



July 2022

PROPWASH

EAA Chapter 766 Newsletter chapters.eaa.org/eaa766

